

From: "Ackerman, Jennifer A" <jennifer_ackerman@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macdonald, Cara Lee" <cara_macdonald@ios.doi.gov>, "Romano, Caroline G" <caroline_romano@ios.doi.gov>, "Farmer, Isis U" <isis_farmer@ios.doi.gov>, "Van Dusen, Janine B" <janine.vandusen@bia.gov>, "Freihage, Jason E" <Jason.Freihage@bia.gov>, "Foster, Maureen D" <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Competitive Areas Data Call

Date: Sun, 23 Feb 2025 20:53:46 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

*Apologies for moving this- OPM set up a meeting on this topic for 3 PM, so we wanted to meet with you all after. Thank you – Katie

Hi All,

Reserving this time to go over the competitive areas data call you have received and to answer questions.

Thank you,

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 227 262 904 355

Passcode: zm6Yk6hw

Dial in by phone

(b)(5) 417842800# United States, Washington

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: 417 842 800#

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

0001724